
 
 

 

          

 
 
 

June 29, 2024 
SEL/SEC/2024-2025/25 

 
BSE Limited 
Department of Corporate Services 
P. J. Towers, 25th Floor,  
Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400 001 
Ref: 532509 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block-G, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)  
Mumbai- 400 051 
Ref: SUPRAJIT 

 
Dear Sirs, 

 
Sub - Intimation of loss of share certificate 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that our 
RTA has received intimation regarding loss/misplacement of share certificates from 
below shareholders: 

 
Name of the Shareholder Folio No. No. of 

shares 
Certificate 

No. 
 

Distinctive Numbers 

SADHWANI LAL BHAI 0006637 80 6630 139529090 – 139529169 

SUDHIR KHANNA 
VEENA KHANNA 

0007688 80 7681 139658789 - 139658868 

 
The duplicate share certificate will be issued only after the receipt of all necessary documents 
from shareholders. 
 
This is for your information and records. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For Suprajit Engineering Limited 
 
 
Medappa Gowda J. 
CFO & Company Secretary 
Enc: as above 
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Arpit Goyal

From: gopi <gopi@integratedindia.in>
Sent: 29 June 2024 13:58
To: Arpit Goyal
Cc: Tanushree Das; Tanushree
Subject: Suprajit Engineering Limited - Loss of share certificate - Stock Exchange Intimation - Folio -0006637 and 0007688

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 
Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to the captioned subject, please note that we have received a communication from the shareholder intimating loss of share certificate.  
 
  

Sl. No. Folio Name 
1 0006637 SADHWANI LAL BHAI 
2 0007688 SUDHIR KHANNA 

VEENA KHANNA 
  
  
  

Certificate No. Cert.Shares Distinctive 
From Distinctive To 

6630 80 139529090 139529169 
7681 80 139658789 139658868 

  
Kindly do the needful under intimation to us. 
  
With Regards 
J.Gopinath 
INTEGRATED REGISTRY MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
BANGALORE-3. 
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